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B1517 Cullymont &amp; B1517 Cullymont &amp;
Eyrecourt Canterbury Eyrecourt
Location

4 Selwyn Street, CANTERBURY VIC 3126 - Property No B1517

Municipality
BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - April 29, 2005

Completed in February 1890 as a country residence for the Rev. Alexander McCully, Irish Protestant clergyman
and professor of elocution, and his father, John James McCully, public servant. Cullymont and Eyrecourt
comprise what may be Victoria's largest semi-detached pair. This near intact and fully articulated example of the
popular Italianate style is distinguished by its unusual form, its two-level arcades, a dividing tower and its
splended interior. The house, by its rare joined form, directly expresses both the former dual occupancy and, by
the coat of arms on the tower gates with its clan motto Viet Animo (By strength and Courage), recalls the McCully
family occupancy.

Classified: 18/06/1990



Hermes Number 65139

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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